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August 14, 2001 6:12 PM To: Cheek, Charles Subject: RE: Netco Meeting Notes I'd be happy to collate the information provided so far and prepare an integrated list for you! ----- Original Message----- From: Cheek, Charles
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 4:58 PM To: Nettelton, Marcus Subject: FW: Netco Meeting Notes Marcus, I think it would be helpful to have a good list of what has been transacted to date and how Enron is involved in it.
Thanks, Charles ----- Original Message----- From: Deffner, Joseph Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 5:25 PM To: Cheek, Charles Subject: Netco Meeting Notes Attached is an updated version of the meeting notes. Please let
me know if you have any questions or comments. RebeccaGoogle, please meet Home Talk: The Internet search company's voice search app is about to add Google Assistant so you can talk to the computer and talk to Google.
The patent app, discovered by 9to5Google, is pretty cool. Google Music, Maps, and Drive support as an example of what Google can do with voice commands. Here are some of the things the voice app will let you do: - Find
your favorite artists, albums, songs and movies - Control which apps you have running - Make calls and send SMS - Receive new voice-search results while you are driving - Find out what you need to do in the next day, week,
month - Check your email and calendar - Check the weather and show you a map of your commute to work - Join a Google Hangout group - Play a song you love - Play music that's playing in the background - Play a podcast
or audiobook - Find and start watching videos - New features added every week The application works by capturing your voice commands and sending them back to the 3e33713323
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